





Date: Monday, December 9, 2024

Time: 5:30pm

Location: Pauline South

Welcome	Notes
Call Meeting to Order	5:32pm by Gabe
Attendance	Gabe Pennington - Debbie Williams - Chris Holman Alicia McAdoo - Ulises Armendariz - Carla Spellman Brette Herber - Janelle Martin - Bethany Cox Kris Wanamaker - Abigail Christian
Principal's Report	Mrs. Williams: Pauline Central is wrapping up their music programs for the semester. End of the semester testing is in progress. MAP testing is 2nd and 3rd grade.
	Mr. Holman: All three grades are participating in MAP testing. MAP testing is completed at the beginning, middle, and the end. Pauline South a wonderful Thanksgiving meal with a wonderful turnout with approximately 682 meals served. There were two professional learning days the week of Thanksgiving break. One of the main topics/goals is to bundle some standards for next school year. "Mastery Ten" is the new concept with the goal of students mastering ten specific standards. Pauline Express is Saturday!
Approve November Minutes	Motion by Debbie. Approved by Bethany. Passed by consent.
Treasurer's Report September Minutes Approve November Minutes Approve	Bethany: No financial changes from November to December. Current balance is \$14,764.96 Classroom Resources are the teachers' checks. Not all have been cashed yet. Principal's Discretionary Fund - PS is \$750 because we approved more than we budget for originally.
	Motion by Gabe. Approved by Carla. Passed by consent.

Old Business

Pauline Express PC/PS T-Shirts

Pauline Express:

- This Saturday the 14th.
- The building will be opened at 7:30am for setup. Janelle, Carla, Brette, Kristine, Chris, Bethany, Alicia, and Ulisies will be here by 8am.
- Clean up should be completed between 11-11:30am.
- Bethany will go shopping for the necessary supplies and Gabe will text her the list.
- Chris will call Rustic Photography and see when they would like to set up. He will keep us updated.
- For anyone that would like to bring cookies, we ask you to place two cookies per baggie.
- Sarah has table games and Kristine offered to bring more if needed.
- Chris is going to check on a device to play music.

Pauline Apparel Fundraiser:

 Abigail picked up paper orders from both schools on Friday, December 6th. Those 45-ish shirts are currently being made. The deadline for orders before Christmas is Tuesday, December 10th. Sarah posted on Facebook to remind people.

New Business

Teacher Appreciation Week Meals:

Parent Teacher Conferences:

- Wednesday, February 12th and Thursday, February 13th
- Supper on the 12th, money to the principals.
- All meals on the 13th
- Think of other places to ask for a donation for Thursday's dinner.
- Considering a taco bar for dinner on Thursday.

Family Fun Night:

- Friday, April 25th, 2025
- Gabe suggests that we clear the date with the JROTC first and then proceed. Chris will contact the Lt. Coronel.

Teacher Appreciation Week:

- Monday, May 5th through Friday, May 9th
- We have a \$1,000 budget for this event.
- Traveling Toms Coffee Truck. Debbie will contact Tom and get on his schedule.

Meeting adjourned at 6:14pm

Next Pauline PTO Meetings:

